Lisa Laplace—short bio

My name is Lisa Laplace, and I am currently self-employed as a riding instructor and event organizer for my new business in Perrin, Texas. My professional passion is "Creating positive horse experiences that last a lifetime."

I have 38 years of experience running a successful horse training/show/lesson program in Napa Valley, California. My skill set includes an understanding of the intricacies within the horse industry as well as risk assessment and management. I have budgeting and enforcement skills working with the Marin County Department of Agriculture as a leader in their organic certification program. These skills recently opened doors for me to consult with The Fort Worth Herd for safety and compliance with their application with the Certified Horsemanship Association. My formal education at the University of Davis and California State University, Sonoma, combined with years of experience in many different fields, gives me a unique perspective. I love to follow through on innovative ideas, such as the Let's Talk seminar for APHA members, which exemplify my commitment to being an active part of a solution.

Lisa Laplace

127 4B Ranch Road

Lisa Laplace

Perrin, Texas 76486

817-304-7056

Lisalaplace1@gmail.com



PROFILE

My name is Lisa Laplace, and I am currently self-employed as a riding instructor and event organizer for my new business in Perrin, Texas. My professional passion is "Creating positive horse experiences that last a lifetime."

My 38 years in the horse industry plus experiences in other related fields give me a unique perspective as a leader.

CONTACT

PHONE: 817-304-7056

WEBSITE: Lisalaplace.com

EMAIL: Lisalaplace1@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Porch time with friends Cowboy Action Shooting

LISA LAPLACE

Self-Employed

EDUCATION

Sonoma State University

2008 - 2010

Bachelors Degree of Science; Major in Biology

College Of The Redwoods

1993-1995

Associates Degree with course work in Farm Business, Soils, Economics **University of California**, **Davis**

1981-1983

Major studies in Animal Science

WORK EXPERIENCE

Horseback Riding Lessons by Lisa Laplace Owner

2021-Current

Manage scheduling, marketing, and finance for a new lesson program in a new location. New stable management and development. Care and management of livestock, including horses, cows, and goats. Continue to create positive "first contact" experiences with horses.

Rafter L Stables Owner/Manager

1983-2020

Trained/coached all-around American Paint Horses and riders to compete successfully at breed shows at all levels. Responsible for employee relations. Land use and code regulation compliance for a confined animal business. Used problem solving, innovative promotion, and marketing to drive business sales. Practiced conflict resolution and employee management. Managed horse herd sizes up to 42 head, including a small breeding program.

Marin County Department of Agriculture Inspector 2010–2013

Managed and development documents and compliance for Marin Organic Certified Agriculture with the National Organic Program. Inspector for compliance for Weights and Measures and Department of Agriculture enforcement. Liaison between farmers and certification compliance for state and federal compliance.

SKILLS

Active Communication Highly Organized Innovative problem solver Action oriented